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Lisa,
 
We have considered the possible wording of A2 Staging in the approval.
 
Please consider the following: -
 
"The Staging is to be undertaken generally in accordance with Drawing No 05 Staging Plan. Construction Certificates may be made up of more
than one stage. 
Open Space and sections of the land adjacent the stages are to be dedicated to Council, or another entity acceptable to Council, prior to release of
the final subdivision certificate for each stage or at a point of time acceptable to Council."
 
I think the Subdivision Certificates in A2 are covered in A7 however as discussed, the stages are often broken up into smaller lot releases. 
Accordingly A7 might read in part "must be obtained from the consenting Authority for each stage, or part thereof, of the subdivision before the
registration of a plan...."  (You might prefer to use or part stage in lieu of part thereof.)  
 
A10 in part might also read:-  "are to be dedicated to Council, or another entity acceptable to Council, in accordance with the... " 
 
We consider B1 a bit erroneous in that the residual allotment consists of Lot 99 to 106, 121 to 134,  141 to 146, 163 to 166, 176 to 179, 185 to 189
and 194 & 195 a portion of wetlands no 571 plus other residential land off the end of Corkwood Street to the north east of the Staging Plan.   The
Open Space allotment adjacent the development however can be seen quite clearly on the attached Staging Plan and may be dedicated to Council,
or another entity acceptable to Council, as each stage to the works are completed. 
 
As discussed the Open Space adjacent each stage could be dedicated as the adjacent area develops.  For example swales to be installed to protect
the saltmarsh are to be installed along with construction of for example Stage 8.  We consider that it would be preferable that this remain in the
hands of the developer until the construction is completed and the ground works stabilised.  
 
As in A2 above B1 might read. 
"Open Space and sections of the development land adjacent the stages are to be dedicated to Council, or another entity acceptable to Council, prior
to release of the final subdivision certificates for each stage or at a point of time acceptable to Council."
 
Similar to A7 Clause E4 might in part might read "The plan of Subdivision for each stage, or part thereof (or part stage), of the project....
a) may read in part "..have been paid for the relevant lots to be released."
 
We trust that these comments and the information provided will assist you with your deliberations and the department will provide a favourable
response to our application for modification.
 
If you have any further queries please don't hesitate to email or phone Grant on 6552 1566.
 
Regards
Grant Calvin
McGlashan & Crisp Pty Ltd
Ph 6552 1566 - Mobile 0428 512626. 
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